



Ahmed Hanafy

RESEARCH ASSISTANT

Details

Finland
+358403216845
ahmed.hanafy@tuni.fi

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

- Microsoft Excel
- Communication Skills
- Microsoft Office
- Data Management
- B2B Sales
- Procurement
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- IT Project Management

Languages

- English
- Swedish
- French
- Arabic

Hobbies

Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu
Fishing
Languages
Traveling

Profile

Research assistant interested in IT projects and the applications of technology in the industry (the use of virtual reality and micro-credentials in the industry are an example). I have a passion for understanding users' needs and delivering the right solutions. Fast learner and able to adapt to new environments and conditions smoothly. Looking forward to work on ambitious IT projects in a vibrant multi-cultural environment using my experience in project management, sales, sourcing and supply chain.

Employment History

Research assistant, Tampere University, Tampere, Finland

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT

- Working on a Pan-European project funded by the European Commission to deliver a new educational pedagogy based on challenge-based education and recognition of skills and competences
- Closely collaborating with stakeholders from 12 European universities to deliver the project's outcomes
- Responsible for the planning, coordination, implementation of 3 rounds of piloting across 12 European Universities
- Procurement of 5 IT platforms for testing
- Collecting and analyzing data, preparing interview questions and conducting interviews with stakeholders and experts
- Planning and delivering an awareness building workshop for the project
- Attend area seminars and other meetings as necessary
- Preparing progress reports and presentations

Supply Chain Associate, Next Clothing Factory, Alexandria, Egypt

FEBRUARY 2021 – FEBRUARY 2021

- Receiving work orders from customers and planning the production process
- Developing BOMs for products and managing product pricing
- Record amounts of materials or items received or distributed
- Following up with customers and reporting their feedback

Education

Master of Science (M.Sc) Field Of Study Industrial Engineering and Management, Tampere University, Tampere, Finland

AUGUST 2018 – DECEMBER 2020

- The programme developed my understanding of the concept of value in sales and sourcing, especially in a B2B environment
- The programme also developed my abilities to use different business practices and cooperate in an international business environment
- The programme increased my initial interest in technology related products and IT projects
- Grade: GPA 4.01 / 5
- Master's Thesis topic: Features and affordances of micro-credential platforms in higher education. Can be retrieved at: <http://urn.fi/URN:NBN:fi:tuni-202012078571>

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc) Field Of Study Electromechanical Engineering, Alexandria University, Alexandria, Egypt

AUGUST 2011 – JUNE 2016

- GPA : 3.2 / 4

References

Henri Pirkkalainen from Tampere University

Available upon request

Miikka Palvalin from Tampere University

Available upon request

Internships

Event management intern, Decathlon France, Lille, France

APRIL 2019 – JULY 2019

- Organizing the annual "VitalSport" event
- Coordinating over 40 sporting entities to be present at the event
- Coordinating vendors and event contributors including security, photographers, caterers, and transportation services
- Managing a 35,000 Euros budget and creating sales material for paid publicity
- Creating a CAD diagram for the event

Supply Chain Intern, Unilever, Alexandria, Egypt

JULY 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2015

- Professional maintenance engineer working on improving the manufacturing process using six sigma and world class manufacturing in collaboration with a team of interns, maintenance engineers and production engineers
- Working on improving the efficiency of the machines and collecting data of the products, analyzing the data and improving the production
- Updating the spare parts inventory for the production line machines

Extra-curricular activities

Project intern, AIESEC Russia, Omsk, Russia

JULY 2014 – SEPTEMBER 2014

- Event management team leader: helped organize of external events(round tables,open discussions conferences)
- Worked in collaboration with a team of Social media and materials development
- Active work and collaboration with people from LC AIESEC OMSK and other interns in the project (China, Egypt,Indonesia, Italy, Greece, India, Morocco, Taiwan, Turkey)
- Participate in host LC activities within the internship period

Participant, Interseliger, Moscow, Russia

JULY 2014 – AUGUST 2014

- Participated in INTERSELIGER 2014 a youth forum held in Russia for future leaders where i was part of 800 participant from 147 country